

DRAFT

CAMPTON CONSERVATION COMMISSION

May 5, 2021 @ 7 PM via Zoom

Meeting Chair: Jess Halm. Minutes: Rebecca Steeves

1. April Minutes: Review, approve

2. WBBF Updates:

Shooting for June 30 closing

Conservation Easement Deed: JH, JB, JK

Management/Stewardship Plan: on-going work/Google Docs

goal: send to NH DES by May 14 for review. Discuss next steps.

SCC/Moose Plate grant: G&C?

Due diligence paperwork: due May 14 (JK will need SG&JB help)

NH DES/ARM grant: invoice to NH DES by May 14 (JK)

3-1-1: GAW, M Boisvert

LCHIP grant? JK & JB grant funding workshop May 5

3. Town Meeting outreach: Large map, #?handouts. Easel, small table needed.

4. PCP updates:

Litter pick-up & perambulation: April 18

Liberty Tree: JK & C Lenehan

New sign: review, ready to order?

5. BWNA updates: Scout troop work? Other

6. Correspondence

7. AOB: 1) Livermore Falls

2) DB leave

3) PRLAC Owl's Nest / TCC

4) PAD newsletter: Rita Sebastian Cons news

Next meeting : June 2 @ 7 PM. Jim to Chair? Zoom/in person/hybrid?